Ms. Wease - 2nd Grade Jordan Hills Elementary

Contact Information

Email: brooklyn.wease@jordandistrict.org

Phone: (801) 280-0238

School Address: 8892 South 4800 West West Jordan, Utah 84088

Communication:

I will communicate regularly through the Remind app/website. Use code **@wease23** to join our class. I will also be sending home monthly newsletters to help you stay in the loop of what is happening in our classroom and what to expect during the week.

Homework:

Each student will receive a homework folder to help them stay organized when bringing assignments to and from school. This folder should be brought to school and returned home every day. Students will also use this folder to bring home monthly newsletters. Be sure to read the newsletter to know what to expect each month, including due dates and test days.

Math assignments will be sent home at the beginning of each math unit. Each page will be labeled with the dates to work on them. This homework is a chance for your student to practice what we are learning in class. The packets do not need to be turned in. If your student is feeling frustrated or is struggling with a specific skill, please let me know.

Students will also be expected to read at home for at least 100 minutes each week, and are encouraged to read 20 minutes a day. To help keep track, a reading log will be sent home on the back of each monthly newsletter. Please help your student keep track of their reading minutes on their reading log. This is meant to be a tool at home and does not need to be turned in.

Unfinished classwork will be sent home as homework, so check your student's homework folder regularly. These assignments will be due the following day unless otherwise noted.

Ms. Wease - 2nd Grade Jordan Hills Elementary

Curriculum:

In math this year we will focus on fluency in addition and subtraction facts, multi-digit addition and subtraction (with and without regrouping).

In Language Arts, we will focus on fluency and comprehension in reading, and developing the ability to write solid paragraphs with topic sentences and supporting details.

Classroom Expectations:

All students are expected to be kind to themselves and others, and to respect the "learning zone." If a student is struggling with one of these expectations, they may receive a consequence. Consequences will be given on a case by case basis and will be focused on self-reflection and practicing appropriate behavior.

Bathroom Policy:

Students will be able to go to the bathroom when necessary. If frequent bathroom breaks are occurring on a regular basis for a student, a plan may need to be put in place to ensure they aren't missing too much class time. Parents/guardians will be notified and asked to collaborate in the creation of the bathroom plan.

Attendance:

We cover a lot of material in class, so it is important that your child attends school and is on time every day, if possible. If your child has to miss school for any reason, please reach out to me so we can make a plan to ensure your student doesn't fall behind. After returning, your child will be responsible for work that was missed. If you know that your child will be absent, please let me know in advance, so I can send work home with them. Also, please call the office if your child will be missing school.

Ms. Wease - 2nd Grade Jordan Hills Elementary

Water Bottles:

Email:

Students are encouraged to bring reusable water bottles to school. These should have a lid to prevent spills. Please make sure water bottles are brought home and cleaned regularly.

Toys, Bikes, Cell Phones, etc.:

| During the school day, bikes and scooters must be stored in the bike racks outside. If cell phones are brought to school, they must be stored in backpacks and kept on silent. Students may use the phone in the office if necessary during the school day. Other toys including video games, fidget toys, stuffed animals, and iPods are not allowed in school. | |
|--|----------|
| Please sign and return by August 25. By signing below, I acknowledge that I have carefully read the classroom policies and procedures. | |
| Parent/guardian signature | |
| Parent/Guardian Contact Information: | |
| Name: | Phone #: |
| Email: | |
| Name: | Phone #: |